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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Attention:

Audio Division

Michael Wagner
Assistant Division Chief

Mr. Wagner,

First of all, thanks for your timely response to my inquiry regarding the main studio move
of KCAA Radio, licensed to Loma Linda, California.

Since January of 2004, the KCAA studios have been located at the 254 Carousel Mall in
San Bernardino California.

The Mall is closing on July 21*, 2017. KCAA will begin operations from Redlands
California on July 15" 2017. '

KCAA’s new main studio location will be 1378 Industrial Park Ave, Redlands, California
92374.

The move will comply with the Commission’s current main studio rules. KCAA’s San
Bernardino main studio is located 6 miles from Loma Linda or 12 minutes away in
normal traffic. KCAA’s new main studio at 137§ Industrial Park Ave in Redland is
located 4.5 miles from Loma Linda or 11 minyfes away in normal traffic.

Sincerely
’ /6 ﬁ Z?—/ 17
Fred Llﬁdgren
Preside
Broadcast Management Services, Inc.
Licensee of KCAA Radio

Loma Linda, California
Facility ID 43995




